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ADDENDUM #2 

ITB# 2023-004 

PROJECT: STREET SIGN FABRICATION & INSTALLATION 

 

DATE:  8/21/2023 

 

A. The purpose of this Addendum is to provide clarification to the Bid Documents.  Below are 

the Village Responses to the Questions from the Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference on 

July 31, 2023, and Written Questions submitted through August 18, 2023.  

 

Question 1: Are the new signs going on the exact locations where the signs are at now? 

 

Answer 1: Yes, the signs will need to be placed in the exact location they are at now.  Please see the 

map provided in Addendum#1.  

 

 

Question 2: Do the old sign foundations have to be pulled out? 

 

Answer 2: Yes, the winning bidder will need to remove the old sign foundations, prior to 

installing the new ones.   

 

 

Question 3: Do the old sign foundations have to be pulled out? 

 

Answer 3: Yes, the winning bidder will need to remove the old sign foundations, prior to 

installing the new ones.   

 

 

Question 4: Will you be supplying the logos and artworks? 

 

Answer 4: Yes, the Conceptual Design is attached to the ITB.   

 

 

Question 5: Is that Dade County Specs? 

 

Answer 5: Yes.   

 

 

Question 6: Who would remove the existing signs? 

 

Answer 6: The winning bidder will need to remove the existing signs and deposit them at the 

NBV yard located at 1841 Galleon Street, North Bay Village, Florida 33141. 
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Question 7: In case the existing ones are replaced by the new ones, the Stop, All Away, Speed 

Limit will be placed on the new pole? If so, who would place them on the new 

pole? 

 

Answer 7: Yes, they will need to be placed on the new poles.  It will be the winning bidder’s 

responsibility to place the Stop, All Away, and Speed Limit signs on the new poles. 

 

This Addendum to the proposal is issued to provide additional information and clarification to the 

original proposal and is hereby declared a part of the original proposal and documents.  In case of 

conflict, this Addendum shall govern. 

 

All other terms and conditions of this ITB remain unchanged. 

This Addendum shall be considered an integral part of the ITB and Contract Documents and this Addendum 

must be signed and returned with your submittal by 2:00 p.m. on August 28, 2023, and acknowledged on Form 

8.2, Designated in Section 8.  Failure to comply may result in disqualification of your bid submittal. 

 

Angela C. Atkinson 

_________________________________ 

Angela Atkinson 

Chief Financial Officer 

 

 

Acknowledgement is hereby made of Addendum#2 to ITB#2023-004: STREET SIGN FABRICATION & INSTALLATION. 

 

 

             

Authorized Signature      Firm 

             

       Printed, Title 

 

             

Date       Email Address 


